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PROTECTION AND PERMANENCY TRANSMITTAL LETTER, 26-02

TO: Service Region Administrators
Service Region Administrator Associates
Service Region Clinical Associates
Regional Program Specialists
Family Services Office Supervisors

FROM: Julie Ferrell, Assistant Director II

DATE: February 9, 2025

SUBJECT: SOP C7.21 and SOP C7.11

This transmittal letter notifies staff of edits to SOP C7.21 SSW’s Ongoing
Contact with the Child and Family, Including the Medically Complex Child,

and SOP C7.11 Out of State Placement for Treatment. There is also a new
Request to Place Youth in Out-of-State (O0S)Treatment memo.

These edits were sent for field draft review, and no statement of
consideration is needed.

Please remember to use CHROME as the browser when accessing the SOP
manual.

If you have questions regarding this transmittal letter, please contact:
Julie R. Ferrell, Assistant Director II

JulieR.Ferrell@ky.gov
(502) 764-2884
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https://manuals-sp-chfs.ky.gov/C7/Pages/C7-21.aspx
https://manuals-sp-chfs.ky.gov/C7/Pages/C7-21.aspx
https://manuals-sp-chfs.ky.gov/C7/Pages/C7-11.aspx
https://manuals-sp-chfs.ky.gov/resources/Documents%20and%20Forms/Request%20to%20Place%20Youth%20in%20Out-of-State%20(OOS)%20Treatment.docx
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